
ADDENDUM # 4 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR MICROGRID DESIGN, DEVELOPMENT AND 
INSTALLATION AT THE TOWN OF MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT  

 

NOTICE TO PARTICPATING MICROGRID COMPANIES 

AUGUST 24, 2017 

The following supplementary information is being provided to attach further information 
and clarifications. Items supplied in this addendum will supersede previously supplied 
information as appropriate.  

 

• Bidder Question: What is the High School and Community Center roof replacement 
plan? 
Response: The High School, within the next few years. The Community Center in 5-10 
years. 
 

 

• Bidder Question: Can you please clarify area/limits of the land that is owned by the 
Town between the Middle School and the Public Works Garage? 
Response: The land between the two are Town owned.  
 

 

• Bidder Question: Does the 692,892 kWh/yr consumption reported in the RFP for the 
Community Center include the energy produced by the 100kW cogen? In other words, 
the total from the 12 months of Eversource bills is approx. 444,996 kWh. Therefore, the 
cogen produces approx. 247,896 kWh per year (the difference between the total on the 
RFP and the roll-up of 12 months of Eversource bills), correct? 
Response: Yes 
 

• Please note, the Town will be able to provide the Eversource 15-minute interval data for 
each facility at the next phase of this project.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM FOUR 


